Reference #: 2018-35-I1P

From:  Hospital Inpatient Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreach and Education
Support Contractor

Sent: February 20, 2018

To: HIQR Improve

Subject: HQRx News Blast: Join CMS for New Medicare Card Project Webinar
Wednesday, February 28, 2018
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Your Prescription for Successful Quality Reporting

Hospital Quality Reporting (HQR) News Blast www.qualityreportingcenter.com

Join CMS for Long-Term Services and Supports Webinar:

New Medicare Card Project
Wednesday, February 28, 2018, 2:00-3:00 p.m. ET
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The New Medicare Card Project webinar focuses on the implementation of the new Medicare
card and its impact throughout Indian Country.

Event Reqgistration

NOTE: Once you’ve registered and the Overview page is open, please ensure the best webinar
experience by testing your system or downloading the Flash Player ahead of time.



http://www.qualityreportingcenter.com/
https://events-na4.adobeconnect.com/content/connect/c1/841425677/en/events/event/shared/1273782274/event_registration.html?sco-id=1441057618
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Objectives:
The presenters will be reviewing the following questions:

Why is CMS undertaking this project?

What is the Medicare Beneficiary Identifier (MBI)?

How will CMS transition from the old number (HICN) to the MBI?
What should providers do to get ready for the new MBI?

How does this project impact Native Americans?

How do CMS outreach efforts increase awareness?

Presenters:

Marni Land

Senior Technical Advisor

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Office of Information Technology
Division of Program Management

Susy Postal
Chief Health Informatics Officer
Indian Health Service

Questions:

Have questions for our presenters? Let us know before the webinar by emailing
Itssinfo@kauffmaninc.com, or by asking questions during the webinar.

More Information
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